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Rivera, Maribe.l

From: corpheip

Sent: ' Friday, April 15, 2011 11:07 AM
To: 'DRAGUISA CURE'

Subject: RE: CHANGE ADRESS

Good morning Alejandro,

Your request to correct the zip code has been forwarded to the appropriate section for
processing.

Tom

Internet Access Sectian
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:47 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: CHANGE ADRESS

I open a new company CURE BULICIC LLC
Document Number [.11000034565

and made a mistake writing the zip code In the adress 46 NW 36 ST # 5 MIAMI, FL and I put it
wrong please how can I fix it. the right zip code is 33127

SINCERELY,
ALEJANDRO CURE
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